From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:13 AM

To: 'Muhammad Muslehuddin' <m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; 'Salman Khan' <salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>; 'ahsan.qazi
<ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor John D'souza’ <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>;
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Complaint against Mr. Taymar UC Hazar Ghaniji.

Dear Mr.Muslehuddin,

Hope you are doing well,

Reference to below email from WHO-FO you are requested to share the acknowledgment of suspension
by Mr.Taymer Khan.

Regards,

Basit

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:02 AM

To: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; SHAH, Nadir
<nashah@who.int>; KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>; AHMED, Mansoor
<manahmed@who.int>; Sundas Tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Complaint against Mr. Taymar UC Hazar Ghaniji.

Dear Basit,

Please share the acknowledgment of suspension letter by Mr Taymer Khan- UCPO with all the concerned
team in WHO Quetta office.
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Also please discuss with Immunization Officer/Area Coordinator about his replacement since it is
required for maintaining smooth coordination with CTC team regarding any administrative issues
reported by CHWS/AS of his assigned UC.

Bets regards,

Khalida

From: AHMED, Mansoor

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 7:03 PM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>; Sundas Tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; SHAH, Nadir
<nashah@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Complaint against Mr. Taymar UC Hazar Ghaniji.

Noted Sir

Regards

Dr Mansoor Marri

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 5:46:58 PM

To: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
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basit.saddigui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddigui@chipconsulting.org>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan
<zarkoons@who.int>; AHMED, Mansoor <manahmed@who.int>; SHAH, Nadir <nashah@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Complaint against Mr. Taymar UC Hazar Ghaniji.

Thank you for information , | am copying Quetta team for their information please

Dr Jahanzaib Khan | Acting Team Leader | PEI Baluchistan, WHO | +923338009600

From: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 12:26 PM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Complaint against Mr. Taymar UC Hazar Ghaniji.

Dear Dr Jahanzaib,

Greetings from CTC!

With reference to the email below, it is to inform you that CTC received a call from staff regarding UCPO
Taymer Khan. He has again threatened his subordinates concerning the complaint lodged against him
and has asked them to withdraw the complaint.

Therefore, keeping in view the severity of the allegations against UCPO Taymer Khan, he is being
suspended from the field with immediate effect to prevent any interference in field.

Regards

Sundas Tariq

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580
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From: KHAN, Jahanzaib [mailto:khanjahanzaib@who.int]

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 11:29 AM

To: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Complaint against Mr. Taymar UC Hazar Ghaniji.

Kindly investigate as per set guidelines and report back to us

Jahanzaib

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 11:23:28 AM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
basit.saddigui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddigui@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Complaint against Mr. Taymar UC Hazar Ghaniji.

Dear Dr Jahanzaib,
Greetings from CTC!

With reference to the email below, It is to inform you that a complaint of serious nature has been
received against UCPO Taymer Khan (CNIC: 5520310162341) on account of severe sexual harassment.
The complaint states that UCPO Taymer has been sexually harassing his staff member, Zarifa who has
resigned on 05th May, 2024 due to the continuous abuse and harassment she faced at the hands of
UCPO Taymer. Statements and evidence related to this are attached to this email.

Additionally, UCPO Taymer is also accused of financial embezzlement, as he has allegedly asked his
subordinates to transfer some funds received from WHO to his Easy Paisa account. Screenshots from
WhatsApp are attached as evidence.

Please note that on Thursday, August 9th, 2024, during refresher training at BHU Village Aid, UCPO
Taymer misbehaved with CTC facilitator Mr. Ahsan Qazi as a complaint was lodged against UCPO by his
staff. Training Facilitator Razia Shah and TDOSO Taj Mengal were present at the session and can testify to
the incident.

Below is the link for Whatsapp messages between UCPO and AS Zarifa
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https://we.tl/t-GPgNTVmdxQ

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter

Regards

Sundas Tariq

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580

From: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org [mailto:ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 7:23 PM

To: 'Muhammad Muslehuddin’

Cc: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui'; 'Sundas Tariq'; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza'
Subject: Complaint against Mr. Taymar UC Hazar Ghaniji.

Dear Sir,

A complaint has been received on 05th™" Aug 2024 from CHW Arifa and Ex-AS Ms. Zarifa UC Hazar Ganji
against UCPO Mr. Taymar Mari regarding harassment, Misuse of Authority and Financial
Embezzlement, below is the link to download evidence received from the complainer for perusal.

https://we.tl/t-GPgNTVmdxQ

Regards.
Ahsan Qazi
Project Officer

03486407859.
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